

## North Waterloo Gilwell Meeting – Sept 22, 2010

**Attending:** Don Eby, Bruce Boehmer, Bob Thorn, Harry Niezen, Phil Lacasse, Sarah Kassa, Chuck Myers, Wayne Radtke, Bill Yurkiw, Pat Hicks, Karen Hicks, Karen Devereux, Al Hohner, Ted Claxton, Sylvia Maziarz, Joan Driver, Mary Ann Millar

**Regrets:** Scott & Dianne

**Approval of August minutes – Moved by Phil, Seconded by Don.**

### **Committee Reports:**

#### **Treasurer's Report – Scott**

- Scott sent 2 reports – attached. Discussion held on meeting our costs for Reunion 2011. Need serious decisions made at January meeting.

#### **Provincial Report – Phil**

Oct 16<sup>th</sup> Ontario Gilwell meeting – Phil need receipts for Tea on the Lawn from Bill  
Video Idea for Scout's Own because of access concern. Video of the reunion idea. Move Scouts Own to Main field or Campfire Circle after Flag Break.

Sylvia to contact American Gilwellians to join us next year.

New Gilwellians Comments– respect everyone's personal space

2 Tours – should be of the Blue Springs grounds

Pinning of New Gilwellian – ASK. Phil will update Meet & Greet binder

Need quantity of Tea on the Lawn groceries

Any comments about the reunion send to Phil & Harry for the October meeting

Collection at Scouts Own was \$1170

#### **Registers Report- Diane - No Report**

#### **Trailer - Bill / trailer**

All is good now. Bill has insurance documents. Need to renew the insurance coverage.

#### **Big brother / sister – John Rogers/ Newbie Gilwellians**

New bags ready for next year.

#### **Accommodations – Don**

Went smoothly. The Barn is not always available if Scouts Canada has booked by a group.

#### **Food – Bill**

Bill provided spreadsheet of costs.

Reviewed menu.

Bill & Wayne will be baking pies for next year!

Cinnamon buns a HIT!

Bill to provide a cost of each meal to budget for next reunion

Many thanks to Bill – Job well done.

#### **Friday Night Sock Hop- Sarah and Sandra**

A few Hiccups! We felt it went well.

#### **Saturday afternoon – Theme/Alice in Wonderland**

&

#### **Saturday night –**

Good Job Everyone! A real team effort!

Remember to vote next year. Karen will take a poll and put in our vote.

Remember to take a group picture next year!

**Hats** – John – Hats \$7.70 ball cap (1) \$11.15 bush hat – taxes included (3)

**Jackets** – Sandra – still available

**Vests** – See Diane

**Old Business:** \_\_\_\_\_

Name Plates – Looked good!

**NEW BUSINESS:**

**Name tags** - Mary Ann will get pricing for Log & Bead Name tags and bars

**Ted – Log & Beads**

Secretary will attempt to email Log & Beads separately due to size of file.  
Otherwise bring a CD/memory stick to next meeting to get a copy.

**Log and Beads Team -**

Bob Thorn has binders. Report next meeting

Bob has draft from this year's Log & Beads Contingent.

**Call those who did not attend 2010 Gilwell** – let's get our membership up. Invite our former Gilwellians.

**Christmas get together** - Bruce will email out some dates

**Paul Freiburger** – how do we recognize Paul and care for him

June Meeting – BBQ at Jim's

**BIG THANK YOU TO EVERYONE. JOB WELL DONE!**

Adjourned by Sarah & Ted

Information on this years Gillwell reunion can be found at [www.nw.scouters.ca/north waterloo](http://www.nw.scouters.ca/north waterloo)

Gilwellians

**NEXT MEETING = January 26th at 9:00pm/ Scout House**